

Appointee Name:						
Jose Lorenzo-Torres						
Board/Commission Name:		Position Title:				
Pioneer Square Preservation Board		Architect				
	City Council Co	onfirmation required?				
Appointment OR Beappointment	🔀 Yes					
	No No					
Appointing Authority:	Term of Position: *					
City Council	3/2/2021					
Mayor	to					
Other: Fill in appointing authority	3/1/2024					
	🛛 Serving rema	nining term of a vacant position				
Residential Neighborhood:	Zip Code:	Contact Phone No.:				
Seattle	Insert zip					
	code98104					

#### Background:

Jose is a senior architect at Perkins and Will. He has a Master's in Architecture in Urban Design from Harvard University and has taught at the Polytechnic University in San Juan Puerto Rico. He has experience with numerous historic preservation projects and previous volunteer Board service on the Seattle Architecture Foundation. He has expertise in historic preservation and using the historic preservation principles.

Not only would Jose bring this expertise and experience to the Board, but he brings the perspective that a historic district not only has architecture but also culture, and the more a project fits into that context the more it promotes the character and attracts more people to it. He said as a person of color, he values others points of view and perspective and called it their "superpower." Jose is fluent in Spanish.

 Authorizing Signature (original signature):
 Appointing Signatory:

 Jenny A. Durkan,
 Jenny A. Durkan,

 Date Signed (appointed):
 July 8, 2021

\*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.



## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2020-Present	PERKINS&WILL - SEATTLE STUDIO SEATTLE, WASHINGTON
	Senior Project Architect
2018-2020	WEINSTEIN A+U, ARCHITECTS & URBAN DESIGNERS SEATTLE, WASHINGTON <b>Project Architect</b>
2001-2017	JORGE RIGAU, FAIA - ARQUITECTOS PSC SAN JUAN, PUERTO RICO <b>Design Director / Senior Project Manager</b>
	SELECTED PROJECTS (BUILT WORK)
2016-Ongoing	HISTORIC PRESERVATION San Juan Historic Waterworks Restoration, Para la Naturaleza with aldayjover landscape + architecture [Comprehensive Rehabilitation & New Construction]
2013-2021	San José Church, Archdiocese of San Juan and <i>Patronato de Monumentos</i> Comprehensive Restoration & New Construction]
2016	<b>Central High Theatre</b> , San Juan's Municipal Government [500 seats, Comprehensive Rehabilitation]
2003	Historic Train Station, Vega Baja's Municipal Government [Comprehensive Restoration & New Construction]
2016	INSTITUTIONAL ActivArte Gallery, Puerto Rico's Museum of Art [Family Exhibition Hall, Comprehensive Rehabilitation]
2014	Elementary Public School, Department of Education of Puerto Rico [Design Build, Education, New Construction]
2013	School of Architecture Expansion Building, Polytechnic University of Puerto Rico [16,000 sq.ft. addition, Higher Education, New Construction]
2006	Anglican Chapel, Anglican Church of Puerto Rico [100 seat chapel, Religious, New Construction]
2016-2018	<b>URBAN DESIGN AND PLANNING</b> San Juan's Landfill Rehabilitation, Municipal Government of San Juan, Puerto Rico [Master Plan, transformation and ecological restoration of the Capital City's former landfill]
2015	INSTALLATIONS AND LANDSCAPE INTERVENTIONS New Pedestrian Entrance, Polytechnic University of Puerto Rico [Infrastructure, New Construction]

2013	Garden of Atonement, Urban Connector, Hormigueros' Municipal Government [Infrastructure and Landscape, New Construction]
2012	<b>Jesuit Columbarium</b> , a Garden for Cinerary Urns, Society of Jesus, Jesuit Brothers [Landscape, New Construction]
2019-Ongoing	<b>RESIDENTIAL</b> <b>Midtown Square</b> , Lake Union Partners [Mixed Used Development, New Construction]
2012	Santa Rita Apartments, LUMA Group [126 unit Social Housing Development, New Construction]
2008	Nassar-Badillo Residence [Private Residence, Interior Renovation and Addition]
2003	<b>Spivak-Velilla Residence</b> [Private Residence, New Construction]
2012	INTERIORS School of Architecture Rehabilitation, Polytechnic University of Puerto Rico [32,000 sq. ft. remodeling, Higher Education, Interior Retrofitting & Space Planning]
2008	Lugano Jewelry, Plaza Las Americas [retail, Interior Retrofitting and Furniture Design & Specification]
EDUCATION	
2005	GRADUATE SCHOOL OF DESIGN, HARVARD UNIVERSITY CAMBRIDGE, MA Master of Architecture in Urban Design
2001	SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE, POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO SAN JUAN, PUERTO RICO Bachelors in Architecture, Cum Laude
ACADEMIC EXPERIEN	CE
2001-2017	SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE, POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO SAN JUAN, PUERTO RICO

Assistant Professor

2007-2012 LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE PROGRAM, POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY SAN JUAN, PUERTO RICO Lecturer II

### **PROFESSIONAL & COMMUNITY SERVICE**

- 2001-2017 SEATTLE ARCHITECTURE FOUNDATION SEATTLE, WASHINGTON Board Member
- 2015-2017 PUERTO RICO'S ARCHITECTS AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS ASSOCIATION SAN JUAN, PUERTO RICO Member, Historic Preservation Committee

2014-2016	DOCOMOMO PUERTO RICO SAN JUAN, PUERTO RICO President/Treasurer
2011	NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR THE ARTS WASHINGTON, DC Panelist
AWARDS	PROFESSIONAL
	PROFESSIONAL
2021	AIA AWARDS FLORIDA/CARIBBEAN CHAPTER Honor Award and, Masonry Award, Built Work Category for Conservation Project for San José Church, Old San Juan, Puerto Rico, comprehensive rehabilitation of a 16th Century conventual church
2020	AIA AWARDS PUERTO RICO CHAPTER
	Honor Award, Built Work Category for <b>Conservation Project for San José Church, Old</b> <b>San Juan, Puerto Rico</b> , comprehensive rehabilitation of a 16th Century conventual church
2017	AIA AWARDS FLORIDA/CARIBBEAN CHAPTER Certificate of Merit, Theoretical and Design Award for [UN]layering Future Possibilities for San Juan's Former Dump Site
2016	AIA AWARDS PUERTO RICO CHAPTER Honorable Mention, Interior Architecture Category for Restoration of the Theater at Central High School, comprehensive rehabilitation of a turn-of-the-nineteenth-century 500-seats performance and exhibition space
	Honorable Mention, Built Work Category for <b>A Classroom for the Arts</b> , rehabilitation of ActivArte Gallery (Family Exhibition Hall) at Puerto Rico's Museum of Art
	Honorable Mention, Research and Publications Category for [UN]layering Future Possibilities for San Juan's Former Dump Site
2015	AIA AWARDS PUERTO RICO CHAPTER Honor Award, for Walls Unfolded, Book on Old San Juan City-walls and its fortifications
	Honorable Mention, for Rekindled Walkability: Urban Rehabilitation of Hormigueros
2012	XII BIENNIAL CAAPPR, ARCHITECTS' ASSOCIATION OF PUERTO RICO Honor Award for Isabela's Irrigation Channel Systems, Documentation and temporary landscape installations
2010	AIA AWARDS PUERTO RICO CHAPTER Honor Mention for <i>Jardín del desagravio</i> (Garden of Atonement), a public garden as urban connector
2001	VI BIENNIAL (UN-BUILT WORK), ARCHITECTS' ASSOCIATION OF PUERTO RICO Honor Mention for Casa de la Persiana (Louver House), a single family residence
	ACADEMIC (PERSONAL)
2001	AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS AIA School Medal and Certificate of Merit from the Henry Adams Fund for Excellence in the Study of Architecture

2001	CAAPPR, ARCHITECTS' ASSOCIATION OF PUERTO RICO Medal of Honor from Puerto Rico's Architects and Landscape Architects Association for Excellence in Architecture, awarded for graduating with the highest Design average
2001	PEDRO DE CASTRO MEDAL Medal of Honor for Best Architecture Thesis Project of the Year, in memory of a leading turn-of-the-nineteenth-century architect from Puerto Rico
SCHOLARSHIPS	
2015	NATIONAL TRUST FOR HISTORIC PRESERVATION WASHINGTON, DC Diversity Scholar Recipient to assist National Trust's <i>Past Forward</i> Annual Conference
SYMPOSIA & PUBLICA	TIONS
2020	FUNDACION POR LA ARQUITECTURA DE PUERTO RICO SAN JUAN, PR
	"Brise-soleil: La piel de la arquitectura de Henry Klumb" (Brise-soleil: The Skin of Henry Klumb's Architecture), Online post on the Foundation's website
2016	NOTRE DAME UNIVERSITY SOUTHBEND, IN "Hand Drawings as Ways to Apprehend Architectural Space", Lecture on Hand Drawings for The Art of Architecture Conference
2016	VERNACULAR ARCHITECTURAL FORUM DURHAM, NC "On Field Notes: NewOld tools to document and sort out ideas", Lecture on Field Notes
2015	CAAPPR, ARCHITECTS' ASSOCIATION OF PUERTO RICO SAN JUAN, PUERTO RICO "Henry Klumb, two buildings, one idea", Lecture on Architecture, Art and Environment
2014	CATHOLIC UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO PONCE, PUERTO RICO "Cuando el reto es retomar" (When the challenge is overtaking), presentation with Jorge Rigau for the 5th Congress of the FCAA (Federation of Caribbean Associations of Architects)
2013	"La muralla (des)plegada: fortificaciones y espacio público como elemento indiviso de la Ciudad de San Juan", an introductory essay of a book on Old San Juan city-walls and fortifications edited by Jorge Rigau, FAIA, co-funded by the AIA local chapter, Architect's Association of Puerto Rico and the Puerto Rico Foundation for the Humanities
2012	CAAPPR, ARCHITECTS' ASSOCIATION OF PUERTO RICO SAN JUAN, PUERTO RICO "Arquitectura HOY: Principios del Diseno Arquitectonico" (Architecture TODAY: Principles of Architectural Design), invited radio talk show host for the local Architect's Association weekly radio show, aired on May 23rd, 2012
2009	PUERTO RICO PLANNING BOARD AND ARCHITECTS' ASSOCIATION SAN JUAN, PUERTO RICO <i>"La programacion del territorio"</i> (The programming of the territory), Invited Speaker Symposium The Architect: Agent of Change
2003	ACSA'S INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE MEETING HELSINKI, FINLAND "In and Whitin City-walls", paper presentation

# **Pioneer Square Preservation Board**

*Ten* Members: Pursuant to *110058*, all members subject to City Council confirmation, *3*-year terms:

- # City Council-appointed
- 10 Mayor-appointed
- # Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify):

#### **Roster:**

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name			Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Terr	m /	Appointed By
8	F	2	1.	Property Owner	Kianoush N	aficy Curr	an	3/2/20	3/1/23	2		Mayor
6	F	7	2.	Historian	Maureen R.	Elenga		3/2/19	3/1/22	3/1/22 1		Mayor
6	F	2	3.	Property Owner	Lynda Collie	•		3/2/19	3/1/22	3/1/22 2		Mayor
6	м	3	4.	Get Engaged	Sam Dawso	n		9/1/20	8/31/21 1			Mayor
5	NB		5.	At Large	Lauren Kush			3/2/19	3/1/22 1			Mayor
3	м		6.	Architect	Jose Lorenz	o-Tores		3/2/21	3/1/24	3/1/24 1		Mayor
3	F	7	7.	Human Services	Felicia M. S	alcedo		3/2/19	3/1/22	3/1/22 2		Mayor
6	F	2	8.	Attorney	Lindsey M. Pflugrath			3/2/20	3/1/23 1			Mayor
6	F	1	9.	Retail	Audrey Hoyt			3/2/19	3/1/22 1			, Mayor
1	м	N/A	10.	Architect	Alex Rollud			3/2/19		3/1/22 1		Mayor
SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART         (1)         (2)         (3)         (4)         (5)         (6)         (7)         (8)         (9)												
51					Black/	Hispanic/	American	(3)	Caucasian/	Pacific	Middle	(5)

	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ 0/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	3	6		1	1		2		1	5		1	
Council													
Other													
Total	3	6		1	1		2		1	5		1	

Key:

**\*D** List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

\*\*G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.